HoteL AssocIATION oF NEw YOrk Crry, INC.

320 PARK AVENUE, NEw YOrk, NY 10022-6838
(212) 754-6700 FAX (212) 754-0243

REMINDER

TO: General Managers, Directors of Security/Safety — Member Hotels

FROM: Joseph E. Spinnato 4)
RE: 2015 HANYC Hotel Industry Security/Safety Seminar

DATE: April 13, 2015

The Hotel Association of New York City, Inc. will be holding a Hotel Industry Security/
Safety Seminar on Monday, April 27, 2015 from 9:00 A.M. until 12:00 noon at:

The Westin New York at Times Square
270 West 43™ Street

New York, NY 10036

(Gershwin Ballroom — 4" Floor)

NYPD Commissioner William J. Bratton and other top ranking officials from the New
York City Police Department, the United States Federal Bureau of Investigation, the
United State Secret Service and the New York City Office of Emergency Management
have been invited to address critical issues which currently confront the hospitality
industry in our city.

We strongly recommend each member hotel to be represented at this extremely
important and informative seminar. A continental breakfast will precede the seminar
from 8:30 am - 9:00 am. In order to effectively coordinate this seminar, if you haven't
already done so, please RSVP your attendance at the seminar by either calling the
Association at (212) 754-6700 or emailing ramato@hanyc.org.

Best regards.

JES/lef



